I* l Fisheries and Oceans Péches et Océans
Canada Canada

FP802-180080

Procurement Hub — Fredericton Office,

301 Bishop Drive

Fredericton, NB

E3C 2M6 September 12, 2018

ADDENDUM NO. 3

Subject: ITT Invitation to Tender No. FP802-180080
Title: Replacement isolated guyed Rx tower and other related works
Location: Cap-aux-Meules-Marconi, QC

Closing Date: Tuesday September 18, 2018 @ 2:00 PM (ATL)

Dear Sir/Madam:

Further to the above-mentioned Invitation to Tender, this Addendum #3 is to advise potential bidders of
the following modifications and/ or questions and answers received from bidders to this tender call:

Question1-
Do you have details about the foundation of the new tower?
Answer 1-

The foundations and anchors of the new tower must be designed by a recognized engineer with the experience to
do so (see mandatory criteria).

Question 2-

I would like to have more details about the radiation system, an installation plan, in fact we have to keep the old
tower in service and to install the new radiation system we have to install over the old system?

Answer 2-

The new radial system must be identical to the existing one as shown in the plans. The contractor must build the
new pylon and radial system before it can demolish the existing pylon. It must preserve as many radials as
possible and the existing guyed pylon until the provisional acceptance of the new pylon. CCG is aware that a
portion of existing radials will have to be removed in order to install the radials of the new Rx guyed tower.
Questions 3-

Remove the old radiation system or leave it in place?

Answer 3-

The existing radial system must be completely removed. One portion will be removed to allow for the

installation of the new pylon and its radials, and another portion will be removed after the temporary
acceptance of the new cable-stayed pylon Rx at the same time as the demolition of the existing pylon.
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Question 4-
For the dismantling of the old foundations one must remove completely or only a part?
Answer 4-

The foundation of the existing Rx cable-stayed pylon and the anchors must be completely demolished and removed
from the CCG site.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Yours truly,

Nancy Paquette

Senior Contracting Officer

Materiel and Procurement Services

Financial and Materiel Management Operations

301 Bishop Drive

Fredericton, NB E3C 2M6

Email: DFOtenders-soumissionsMPO@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
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